
 

 

ADDENDUM NO.  1 

RFP # 16-006 

 

          

 

To All Proposers: 

 

The following change is hereby made a part of RFP #16-006 as fully as completely as if 

the same were fully set forth therein: 

 

The following is a list of addenda that shall govern all other contract documents to the 

extent specified. 

 

Addendum No. 1 
 

The following revision is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents as fully as 

completely as if the same were fully set forth therein: 

 

 

1. Section A.4 Requirement; 1. Pre-qualification: Is the Prime Respondent required 

to be pre-qualified in the delineated categories or can this requirement be met by a 

member of the Prime Respondent’s team? 

 

Answer: As long as the proposed team meets all certification requirements it is 

considered covered. 

 

2. Pre-qualification: Are all areas of FDOT pre-qualification identified in the RFP 

required to be covered by the primary firm or can they be covered by other firms 

on the team? 

 

Answer: As long as the proposed team meets all certification requirements it is 

considered covered. 

 

3. C.9 Insurance, page 25: Is it required to submit a certificate of insurance with the 

proposal or once a firm has been selected? 

 

Answer: Once a firm has been selected. 

 

4. A.4. Requirements, page 5-10; and C.13 Response Content, 10 Sworn Statements 

and Affidavits, page 29: Can the City please identify which forms are required 

from sub-consultants as well as the prime consultant? 

 

Answer:  All members of the identified team shall submit ALL Sworn Statements 

and Affidavits. 



 

5. C.3. Number of Copies, page 24: Will the City accept electronic PDFs of the 

responses on CDs instead of flash drives? 

 

Answer:  No 

 

 

 

 

All Proposers shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No.1 by 

acknowledging Addendum in their proposal or by submitting the addendum with the 

proposal package.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this 

Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 

 

 

________________________________      _______________________________ 

Signature      Name of Business 


